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the information furnished being dis-
regarded. 

(b) Authority decision; exceptions filed. 
Whenever exceptions are filed in ac-
cordance with § 2423.40, the Authority 
shall issue a decision affirming or re-
versing, in whole or in part, the deci-
sion of the Administrative Law Judge 
or disposing of the matter as is other-
wise deemed appropriate. 

(c) Authority’s order. Upon finding a 
violation, the Authority shall, in ac-
cordance with 5 U.S.C. 7118(a)(7), issue 
an order directing the violator, as ap-
propriate, to cease and desist from any 
unfair labor practice, or to take any 
other action to effectuate the purposes 
of the Federal Service Labor-Manage-
ment Relations Statute. With regard to 
employees covered by 3 U.S.C. 431, upon 
finding a violation, the Authority’s 
order may not include an order of rein-
statement, in accordance with 3 U.S.C. 
431(a). 

(d) Dismissal. Upon finding no viola-
tion, the Authority shall dismiss the 
complaint. 

(e) Report of compliance. After the Au-
thority issues an order, the Respondent 
shall, within the time specified in the 
order, provide to the appropriate Re-
gional Director a report regarding 
what compliance actions have been 
taken. Upon determining that the Re-
spondent has not complied with the 
Authority’s order, the Regional Direc-
tor shall refer the case to the Author-
ity for enforcement or take other ap-
propriate action. 

[62 FR 40916, July 31, 1997, as amended at 63 
FR 46158, Aug. 31, 1998] 

§ 2423.42 Backpay proceedings. 
After the entry of an Authority order 

directing payment of backpay, or the 
entry of a court decree enforcing such 
order, if it appears to the Regional Di-
rector that a controversy exists be-
tween the Authority and a Respondent 
regarding backpay that cannot be re-
solved without a formal proceeding, 
the Regional Director may issue and 
serve on all parties a notice of hearing 
before an Administrative Law Judge to 
determine the backpay amount. The 
notice of hearing shall set forth the 
specific backpay issues to be resolved. 
The Respondent shall, within 20 days 
after the service of a notice of hearing, 

file an answer in accordance with 
§ 2423.20. After the issuance of a notice 
of hearing, the procedures provided in 
subparts B, C, and D of this part shall 
be followed as applicable. 

§§ 2423.43–2423.49 [Reserved] 

PART 2424—NEGOTIABILITY 
PROCEEDINGS 

Subpart A—Applicability of This Part and 
Definitions 

Sec. 
2424.1 Applicability of this part. 
2424.2 Definitions. 
2424.3–2424.9 [Reserved] 

Subpart B—Alternative Dispute Resolution; 
Requesting and Providing Allegations 
Concerning the Duty To Bargain 

2424.10 Collaboration and Alternative Dis-
pute Resolution Program. 

2424.11 Requesting and providing written al-
legations concerning the duty to bargain. 

2424.12–2424.19 [Reserved] 

Subpart C—Filing and Responding to a 
Petition for Review; Conferences 

2424.20 Who may file a petition for review. 
2424.21 Time limits for filing a petition for 

review. 
2424.22 Exclusive representative’s petition 

for review; purpose; content; severance; 
service. 

2424.23 Post-petition conferences; conduct 
and record. 

2424.24 Agency’s statement of position; pur-
pose; time limits; content; severance; 
service. 

2424.25 Response of the exclusive represent-
ative; purpose; time limits; content; sev-
erance; service. 

2424.26 Agency’s reply; purpose; time limits; 
content; service. 

2424.27 Additional submissions to the Au-
thority. 

2424.28–2424.29 [Reserved] 

Subpart D—Processing a Petition for 
Review 

2424.30 Procedure through which the peti-
tion for review will be resolved. 

2424.31 Resolution of disputed issues of ma-
terial fact; hearings. 

2424.32 Parties’ responsibilities; failure to 
raise, support, and/or respond to argu-
ments; failure to participate in con-
ferences and/or respond to Authority or-
ders. 

2424.33–2424.39 [Reserved] 
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